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Nance, Mark

From: Rector \ Cortney \ J <cortneyrector@nisource.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:02 AM
To: Nance, Mark
Cc: LaBella, Katherine
Subject: RE: Old Fort Wayne Former MGP Site (VRP #6040704) - RWP Formal Approval

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Mark, 
 
NIPSCO intends to implement the RWP. 
 
Thanks 
Cortney 
 

From: Nance, Mark <MNance@idem.IN.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: Rector \ Cortney \ J <cortneyrector@nisource.com> 
Cc: LaBella, Katherine <KLaBella@haleyaldrich.com> 
Subject: Old Fort Wayne Former MGP Site (VRP #6040704) - RWP Formal Approval 
 
Good Afternoon, As described in the attached letter, IDEM has formally approved the Remediati on W ork Plan for the Old Fort Wayne Former MGP Site (VRP #6040704). Withi n 60 days, please respond with an em ail or brief letter with your intent to  
ZjQcmQR YFpfptBannerStart  

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization. 
Think before you click links or open attachments. If suspicious, please use the report phishing button or forward to 
security@nisource.com for review.  

 

ZjQcmQR YFpfptBanner End 

Good Afternoon, 
 
As described in the attached letter, IDEM has formally approved the Remediation Work Plan for the Old Fort 
Wayne Former MGP Site (VRP #6040704).  Within 60 days, please respond with an email or brief letter with your 
intent to implement the Remediation Work Plan.  If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me by 
email or by phone at (317) 233-7089. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 

Indiana Department of  

Environmental Management 
 

Mark A. Nance 
Senior Environmental Manager 
• (317) 233-7089  •  MNance@idem.IN.gov  

Protecting Hoosiers and Our Environment 
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